The Pendergrass Methodist Church was organized in 1890.

Since that time, however, several changes have taken place, such as erecting a new building in 1935 and uniting the Methodists and Baptists into one church building, which was given to both denominations by Mr. Scott B. Appleby, a leading businessman and a former resident of Pendergrass.

Sunday School and the worship service is held each Sunday. Our present pastor is the Rev. Harvey Boyd.

In 1898, a "Lady's Aid" was organized. Some years later, the name of this organization was changed to "Woman's Missionary Society", and in 1940, the name was changed to "Woman's Society of Christian Service". The Wesleyan Service Guild was organized in 1952.

The Church has contributed the following missionary and ministers: Miss Blanche Appleby; Rev. Tom Gilbert; Rev. Nat Long; Rev. Milton Harbin; and Rev. J. Sanford McDonald.